
The Public Library is recommending that the Board of Supervisors (Board) approve an agreement for 
landscape and grounds maintenance services with the City of La Verne (City).  The agreement is for 
five years, effective October 15, 2011 through October 14, 2016.  

SUBJECT

August 30, 2011

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of Los Angeles
383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012
 
Dear Supervisors:

APPROVE AGREEMENT FOR LANDSCAPE AND GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF LA VERNE

(SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT 5) (3 VOTES)

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT YOUR BOARD:

Approve and instruct the Mayor to sign the attached five-year agreement for landscape and grounds 
maintenance services with the City of La Verne for the La Verne Library, at a total cost of 
$17,500.00, effective October 15, 2011 through October 14, 2016.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Los Angeles County Charter, Section 56-1/4 authorizes the Board to contract with a city to perform 
duties and functions for the County.  The landscape and grounds maintenance services provided 
under the recommended agreement is essential to Public Library operations.

The City of La Verne has provided landscape and grounds maintenance services for the County 
library located within their City since the opening of the library in 1985.  The Public Library is satisfied 
with and benefits from the services currently provided by the City and wishes to continue this 
relationship.  The existing agreement with the City will expire on October 14, 2011.
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Implementation of Strategic Plan Goals
Approval of the recommended action is consistent with the County’s Strategic Plan goals in the 
areas of Organizational Effectiveness (1) and Community and Municipal Services (3).

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Under the terms of the recommended agreement, the City will provide landscape and grounds 
maintenance services over a term of five years.  The total cost of the agreement is $17,500.00.  
Repairs to the water mainlines, major irrigation renovations, and repair/replacement of the sprinkler 
controller will be billed as extra work.

The annual service period under the recommended agreement will be October 15 through October 
14, and the City will invoice the Public Library on a fiscal year basis.  In the event that the City is 
prevented from performing the landscape and grounds maintenance services for the La Verne 
Library, the City will return to the Public Library the pro-rata portion of any annual payment prepaid 
by the Public Library.

Either party in the recommended agreement will have the right to terminate the agreement at 
anytime upon giving 30 days prior written notice.  In the event of such termination, the City will return 
to the Public Library the pro-rata portion of any annual payment prepaid by the Public Library.

The agreement rate is reasonable based on the Public Library’s experience in this area and when 
compared to a quote received from a current Public Library landscape contractor.  The cost of the 
agreement will be paid from the Public Library’s existing operating budget through October 14, 2016.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

On September 5, 2006, the Board approved the current agreement with the City of La Verne for the 
same services for a term of five years, effective October 15, 2006 through October 14, 2011.

The recommended agreement is authorized under the provisions of Section 56-1/4 of the Charter of 
the County of Los Angeles and Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 5, (Sections 6500 et seq.) of the 
Government Code.

The standard County contract provisions for services from the private sector are not applicable to a 
contract for services by a city.  

The La Verne City Council is anticipated to approve the recommended agreement at its regular 
meeting on September 19, 2011.

The recommended agreement was approved by County Counsel as to form.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

The recommended action is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because 
it does not constitute a project according to Section 15378 of CEQA.
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CONTRACTING PROCESS

Since this is an intergovernmental agreement, no competitive bid is required.

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

Approval of the recommended agreement will allow the continuation of the landscape and grounds 
maintenance services for the affected Public Library facility without interruption.

MARGARET DONNELLAN TODD

County Librarian

Enclosures

c: Chief Executive Officer
County Counsel
Executive Officer, Board of Supervisors
Auditor-Controller 

Respectfully submitted,

MDT:YDR:MR:bf

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
8/30/2011
Page 3


















